tyler gross

UX/UI DESIGNER

tylergross9@gmail.com | grossdesigns.com

Education

September 2010

Graphic Design - Bachelor in Fine Arts

The Art Institute of Washington Arlington, Virginia

Employment

August 2013 - Present

SENIOR PRODUCT DESIGNER

LIVINGSOCIAL

Solve complex user experience problems. Lead visual and interaction design for desktop and mobile platforms. Create HTML/CSS/JS prototypes for user testing.

May 2012 - August 2013

WEB DESIGNER/FRONT END DEVELOPER

FROST MILLER GROUP

Responsible for designing and building websites using CMS platforms. Worked with the marketing team for the presentation of websites and other web collateral.

September 2010 - May 2012

WEB DESIGNER

AVENDI MEDIA CREATIVE AGENCY

Responsible for the design and HTML/CSS as the web designer for Avendi Media Creative Agency. Worked as the lead point of contact for clients such as Calphalon Cookware and Graco Baby.

December 2009 - June 2010

GRAPHIC DESIGN INTERN

FEDSCOOP GOVERNMENT/IT MEDIA

Graphic Designer specializing in print collateral and branding. Also worked with other designers to collaborate on layouts and printing.

August 2009

FREELANCE DESIGNER

NATIONAL GALLERY OF ART

Collaborated with Creative Director for banner designs and illustration for The National Gallery of Art entranceway.

About Me

I'm a passionate web and mobile designer specializing in UI and UX design in the Greater Washington D.C. Area. Currently employed at LivingSocial, I've also worked at creative agency Avendi Media, and marketing agency Frost Miller Group.

tylergross9@gmail.com 240.994.3073 grossdesigns.com dribbble.com/ewthatsgross

Relevant Skills

Visual design
User experience
Android/iOS app design
Interaction design
Responsive web development
HTML, CSS3, and JavaScript
Rapid prototyping
Email design and development
Publication and print design
Photo manipulation

Design Software

Photoshop InDesign Illustrator Flash Fireworks Invision App Sketch